
1

Brenda Hopwood

From: renee andrews <renee.andrews@psd150.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 4:10 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

renee andrews 

 

Email: 

renee.andrews@psd150.org 

 

Home Address 

803 W. Forrest Hill 

 

Business Name 

Peoria Public Schools-Trewyn 

 

Business Address 

1419 S. Folkers 

 

Home Phone 

3092647024 

 

Business Phone 

3096726500 

 

Fax 

673-6537 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Housing Authority 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Salvation Army Advisory Board 

Hope Renewed Youth Conference 

Bradley's Educational Advisory Committee 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

I have worked for Peoria Public Schools for the last 20 years. I have been a teacher, Reading Coach, Assistant Principal, 

and a Principal for the past 8 years.  

I have previously taught Graduate School for St. Xavier University. 

 

Educational Background 

I have a Bachelor's degree from Bradley University, a Master's Degree from St. Xavier University, and 2 Master's Degrees 

from Grand Canyon University. 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I would appreciate being considered to serve on the PHA board because as a educator, I see the direct impact 

that housing or lack thereof has on students and their academic achievement. I want to be a part of a commission that is 

doing positive things to help those most in need in our city. I believe that residents of Peoria need to gain confidence in 

the boards, agencies, etc. that are here to help them and in turn those entities need to ensure that they are doing all 

they can to educate, support, and move residents towards a better life in Peoria. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 64.196.50.135 (64-196-50-135.ip.mcleodusa.net) 

Date/Time: November 4, 2015 4:09 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2490.80 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


